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Mr. E. A. Bryden

District Sales Manager

Haveg Industries, Inc.

Subsidiary of Hercules Inccrporated
900 Greenbank Road

Wilmiagton, Delaware 19%0¢

Dear Mr. Bryden:

Thank you for vour letter of April 18, 1979, relatea to possible material
substitution for a tank at the Three Mile Island nuclear power plant. We have

requested that our cognizant field office investigate and report on the
situatiou.

We appreciate your willingness to provide us with information. When the
investigation is completed, we will send you a copy of the resultant report
and of the planned follow-up action if any further action appears appropriate.

Sincerely,

Harold D. Thornburg, Director i.< i

Division of Reactor Construction
Iaspection ;

Office Of Inspection and Enforcement !

cc: Senator William V. Roth, Jr.
3215 Dirksen Senate Office Bldg.
Washington, D. C. 2021)
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Mr. E. A. Bryden 2=

Distribution:

L. V. Gossick, ECO

K. E. Coranell, EDO

T. A. Rehm. EDO

H. R. Denteca, NRR

N. M. Haller, MPA
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. G. Davis, IE

Thompsun, IE
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